

JULY 6 ~~APRIL 27~~, 2025



Monday July 7 ~~April 28~~, 2025

6:30 — Frances E. Marinucci req. by Janda Family

8:00 — Thomas Elmer req. by Mother ~~8:00 — Mark Burgmann req. by Susan Guest~~

Tuesday July 8 ~~April 29~~, 2025

6:30 — Sadie & Ed Devlin req. by Monica/Fred Bloesch

8:00 — Dorothy McGeehan req. by Richard Denshuick ~~Anne O'Shea req. by Husband Ron~~

Wednesday July 9 ~~April 30~~, 2025

6:30 — Carolyn McCann req. by Fred & Monica Bloesch

8:00 — Bridget Higgins req. by Mom, Dad, John ~~Tiffanie Polidoro req. by Colleen & Mike Frisco~~

Thursday July 10 ~~May 1~~, 2025

6:30 — Dr. Alisa Devlin req. by Monica & Fred Bloesch

8:00 — Sal Azzolina req. by Wife ~~Carolyn DeSautel req. by Susan Guest~~

Friday July 11 ~~May 2~~, 2025

6:30 — Linda Dluoik req. by Marianne & Paul Klein

8:00 — Joan Donahue req. by Bob & Lori Kubala ~~8:00 — Tiffanie Polidoro req. by Jessica & Dennis McKee~~

9:00 — Leon Flanagan req. by Mom & Dad

Saturday July 12 ~~May 3~~, 2025

8:00 — Toni & Janice req. by Carmine Coppola ~~Rose Ricciardi req. by Colleen & Patrick Ricciardi~~

5:00PM Bobby Dinmore req. by Mom & Dad ~~Richard Dittert req. by Mena Dittert~~

Sunday July 13 ~~May 4~~, 2025

6:30 — Jim O'Neill req. by Longmore Family ~~Sheila Malone req. by Kathryn & Chris Hanratty~~

8:00 — Sheila Malone req. by Mary & Paul Hart ~~Holy Soules in Purgatory req. by Mary Elmer~~

10:00 — Marilyn Della Pia req. by Mother ~~Marilyn L. Fleuhr req. by Susan Guest~~

12:00 — Carol Lynn Vass req. by Kathleen Kientzy ~~Helen & Gerard Boeklet req. by Family~~

6:30AM — S. Brown — S. Brown

M. Konopka ~~M. Konopka~~

8:00AM — J. Robbins — J. Sweeten

— J. Teson ~~R. Julian~~

— M. Bloesch

— J. Teson

10:00AM — D. Makowiecki — D. Makowiecki

T. Cullen — P. Kolman — L.

Makowiecki — P. Kolman

— N. Burnosky — P. Cullen

12:00PM — P. Cargan — R. Spear — J.

Guiffre ~~B. Gibbons~~

M. Hall ~~J. Spear~~

**PRIEST MASS SCHEDULE FOR
SUNDAY, JULY 13 ~~MAY 4~~, 2025**

5:00PM — Fr. Ryan

6:30AM — Fr. Kirk ~~Kirk~~

8:00AM — Fr. Kirk

10:00AM — Fr. John

12:00PM — Fr. John



On Sunday, June 29, 2025, one girl received the sacrament of Baptism by which she was incorporated into the Body of Christ:

Valentina Angela DeFeo — daughter of Eric DeFeo and Liliana Volpe

P R A Y E R
for the infirm of our parish

All sick parishioners, their relatives, and friends:

~~Theresa Fochtman~~ — friend of Kilrain Family

~~Carmen Bianco~~ — friend of Kilrain Family

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Bold, No underline, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(68,114,196))

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Bold, No underline, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(68,114,196))

LITURGY SCHEDULE FOR JULY 13 ~~MAY 4~~, 2025

Mass — Communion — Lectors

5:00PM — S. Michielli — S. Michielli

— C. Gola ~~S. Donohue~~

— S. Wilson ~~S. Wilson~~

~~JULY 6~~ APRIL 27, 2025

~~Pat Erdman~~—friend of Zegarski Family

~~Tina Dunleavy~~—relative of Mary Ann & Karen Zegarski
~~Caroline Conway~~—friend of Joyce Rainier

All deceased parishioners, their relatives, and friend:

~~Marie Murray~~—parishioner

~~Frank Daley~~—husband of Lillian Daley

▲ **For those in the armed forces:** Jack Coffey-Air Force; Jacob Gizzi-Marines; Joseph Pitts-Air Force; Brendan Vizza-Marines; Andrew Morrison, Marine Corp; Eric Charles Taylor-Navy; Emma Marks-Navy; Ryan Sylvester-Air Force; Kyle Higgins-Army; Justin T. Erbrick-Army; Sean Conroy-Navy; Joseph Erbrick, III-Marines; Joseph Costick-Coast Guard; Christopher Smith-Navy; Alex McAneney-Air Force; Brian McGinty-Marines; Dan O'Brien-Air Force; Ashley O'Brien-Air Force; Daniel Patty-Navy; Michael Sheppard-Air Force; Hoku Teson-Army; John McFillin-Navy; Trevor O'Malley-Army; Daniel Taylor-Air Force; Stephen Winther-Marines; Bobby Winther-Navy; Amanda Smith-Navy; Joseph Patty-Army; Christian Curtis-Marines; Thomas Campbell-Marines

Divine Mercy Prayers are on the third Sunday of each Month after the 10 AM Mass. All are welcome.

Hospital Visits - If you are in the hospital and would like a visit from a priest, please call the rectory office at 215-637-7515. Due to HIPPA laws we are unable to get information from the hospital - we must hear directly from the patient/family.

The second collection for the weekend of July 12 and 13 is for **AIR CONDITIONING** in the Church. We appreciate your generosity.

▲ **The Weekday Daily Mass** – beginning on Wednesday, July 2nd the daily mass Monday through Friday will be at 8:00AM ONLY. The 6:30 AM daily mass will resume on Tuesday, September 2nd.

▲ **Divine Mercy Novena**—starting Good Friday (immediately following the Good Friday 3PM service) as our Lord instructed St. Faustine to Pray! The Novena will continue thru Divine Mercy Sunday on April 27.

Archdiocese of Philadelphia Office for Life and Family is sponsoring WEDDING ANNIVERSARY MASS on May 3, at 5:15PM at the Cathedral Basilica of Ss. Peter and Paul, 1723 Race Street. This is celebrating couples who have been married 1-5 years, 10, 25 and 50 years. Register at Phillycatholiclife.org

TEMPORARY ENVELOPES – Please remember before placing a temporary envelope in the Offertory basket at Mass to write your name and address on the front of the envelope. Temporary envelopes are located right inside the front doors of the Church. Thank you for your continued support of Our Lady of Calvary Parish.

CALVARY SENIORS meet every Tuesday at Regina Coeli Hall (across from Torresdale train station), 9617 James Street. Doors open at 9:30 and the meeting starts at 10:30.

Run for the Roses—Fundraiser to benefit Sr. Joan Ames Scholarship Endowment (Little Flower High School) on May 3, 2025 at The Brookside Manor at Somerton Springs from 5-9PM. Live viewing of the 151st Kentucky Derby, Buffet dinner, dress to impress

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold, No underline, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(68,114,196))

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Bold, No underline, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(68,114,196))

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Bold, No underline, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(68,114,196))

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font: 8 pt

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Font color: Light Blue

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Left

one word
can change
someone's
entire day

Page 1/203



~~JULY 6~~ APRIL 27, 2025

~~contest, silent auction, Raffles & DJ Bananas
entertainment — tickets \$75/person — cash bar. Tickets
<https://bit.ly/RosesEvent>~~

~~season. For information regarding JV & Varsity
CYO football contact — Sam DuMond at
samueldumondjr@gmail.com. Registration for
Calvary AA youth/age football can be done at
calvaryaa.org~~

Retrouvaille: Rediscover the Love in your Marriage —
Tens of thousands of couples have healed their
marriages through Retrouvaille. If you know anyone
who could benefit from this program, please pass this
on. Couples learn to build communication skills and
to increase intimacy. It provides help for marriage
problems, difficulties or crises. The next program will
be held August 1-3, 2025 at the Family Life center in
Malvern, PA. For more information, or to register, visit
www.HelpOurMarriage.org or call 215-766-3944. All
inquiries are strictly confidential.

St. Dominic's Respect Life Ministry presents a trip
to Lancaster, PA to *Sight & Sound Theater* to see
the musical "NOAH" on Thursday, October 9,
2025. Cost is \$187.00 and includes lunch at
Shady Maple and a stop at Kitchen Kettle Shops.
If interested, call Susan Silcox at 215-333-4313 or
Lisa Smith at 215-331-2751.

ARCHBISHOP RYAN HIGH SCHOOL 50th YEAR REUNION —
~~1975~~ will be held on Friday, May 30, 2025 from 7PM to
11PM at the Southampton Room, 2980 Southampton
Road. Tickets on sale at www.arhs.me/class75reunion
Email friendsofryan.team@gmail.com for questions.

**Alumni Mass & All-Class Reunion for St. Charles
Borromeo School, Bensalem, PA** on Saturday, May 17,
2025 — 5:00PM Mass — gathering immediately
following Mass in the Cafeteria. —BYOB, appetizers,
hoagies and wraps, dessert, music, school tours,
50/50. Suggested donations \$ 10 per person. RSVP to
Colleen at 215-606-5396 /

Al Anon meeting at 7:00PM on Sundays (in person) in the
lower church meeting room.

ARCHBISHOP RYAN 2025 SUMMER SOCIAL PARTY
with a purpose!

Saturday, July 26, 2025

2PM to 7PM

Seaport Pier, North Wildwood, NJ

Tickets include live entertainment, buffet & drink
special

www.arhs.me/summersocial

email friendsofryan.team@gmail.com for questions

BULLETIN SPONSOR OF THE WEEK

KENAIRE CO.

Heating and Air Conditioning

Tackle Football Registration — We are currently
taking registration for the 2025 fall football

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Border: Between : (Single solid line, Auto, 0.5
pt Line width, From text: 1 pt Border spacing:), Bar : (Single
solid line, Auto, 0.5 pt Line width), Box: (Single solid line,
Auto, 0.5 pt Line width)

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Font color: Custom
Color(RGB(68,114,196))

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(RGB(68,114,196))

Formatted: Font: 8 pt

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: 12 pt



changes. The biomedical breakthroughs of the last few decades and the pace of current discoveries are a major challenge for the Church. Instead of having centuries to ponder the correct magisterial response, our shepherds are now expected to react extremely quickly. It has been impressive to see how fast documents like *Antiqua et Nova* were released to help guide the faithful and all persons of goodwill concerning artificial intelligence. I believe and hope that the crucial field of bioethics will be a major priority of Pope Leo XIV's pontificate.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Italic, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(68,114,196))

Formatted: Centered, Indent: Left: 0"

The Bioethical Priorities of Pope Leo XIV

Pope Leo XIV in the short time since his election has already expressed himself forcefully on several bioethical topics. Unsurprisingly, he emphasizes the human dignity of every person with special attention to the most vulnerable, notably the unborn, elderly, and sick. He has also brought up the challenge of artificial intelligence several times. Prior to his election as pope he spoke clearly on the ethical problems associated with gender ideology and the "homosexual lifestyle."

In his first audience with ambassadors and the diplomatic corps accredited to the Holy See, he told them the following: "It is the responsibility of government leaders to work to build harmonious and peaceful civil societies. This can be achieved above all by investing in the family, founded upon the stable union between a man and a woman, "a small but genuine society, and prior to all civil society." In addition, no one is exempted from striving to ensure respect for the dignity of every person, especially the most frail and vulnerable, from the unborn to the elderly, from the sick to the unemployed, citizens and immigrants alike." Later in the same short speech, he said, "the ethical use of artificial intelligence and the protection of our beloved planet Earth" were challenges of our time.

There is clearly a great deal of continuity in the priorities expressed by Pope Leo XIV with Popes St. John Paul II, Benedict XVI, and Francis. The area, however, that he already seems to be indicating as a new priority is artificial intelligence, or AI. Recent years have seen an ongoing explosion in the power and extension of AI in many fields, including biomedicine. One of the most troubling new AI developments is lethal autonomous weapons system (LAWS) that use AI to target and kill people with no direct human control over the drones or similar weapons. Given Pope Leo's frequent calls for peace, from his first appearance on the balcony of St. Peter's Basilica, the intersection of AI and war will probably be a high priority for him, especially as international bodies attempt to bring LAWS into international conventions and treaties.

Our pope chose the name Leo because he sees our age as having similarities to the struggles of Pope Leo XIII, who defended exploited workers in the midst of the industrial revolution at the turn of the 20th century and had to face the rise of Marxism. It is undeniable that we are living during a time of unprecedented technological and scientific

There is a wise political proverb that affirms "personnel is policy." It highlights the point that those chosen by leaders to implement their plans have tremendous influence on how well and faithfully those ideas become concrete realities. Administrators can either further or thwart the intentions of presidents, prime ministers, or popes. Many will therefore be watching the early appointments of Pope Leo XIV to key posts.

Among the very first actions of Pope Leo were the replacement of Archbishop Vincenzo Paglia as grand chancellor of the Pontifical Theological Institute John Paul II for Marriage and the Family and president of the Pontifical Academy for Life. Pope Francis Nominated Archbishop Paglia to head both institutions, which had been created by Pope St. John Paul II. All objective observers noted that over the last several years Paglia changed the focus of both the John Paul II Institute in Rome and the Academy for life in a decidedly more liberal direction. The JPII Institute in particular had its statutes changed in 2019 and large numbers of administrators and faculty members dismissed. Instead of continuing the doctrinal approach of St. John Paul II, notably *the theology of the body*, a new emphasis was placed on secular anthropology and sociology.

Therefore, many will be hopeful that the new grand chancellor, Cardinal Baldassare Reina, the current vicar general for the Diocese of Rome, will have different priorities. Just the fact that Reina was chosen is a return to the way things were done prior to Pope Francis, when the vicar for Rome was also grand chancellor. Time will tell if the new leadership returns to the founding charism of the JPII Institute. It should be noted that the Pontifical John Paul II Institute for Studies on Marriage & Family at The Catholic University of America in Washington DC is effectively independent of the institution of the same name located behind St. John Lateran and has stayed very faithful to the vision of Pope St. John Paul II as all the changes were taking place in Rome.

Pope Leo also named a new president for the Pontifical Academy for Life, Msgr. Renzo Pegoraro, who had previously been chancellor of the institution. This seems to be much more of a choice of continuity with Archbishop Paglia. The two worked closely together for many years. There have been multiple controversies over public statements and appointments of members of the Pontifical Academy for Life that conflicted with Catholic teaching on the

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 9 pt, Superscript

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

~~JULY 6~~ APRIL 27, 2025

defense of human life in recent years. Again, we will soon know if necessary corrections to the personnel and priorities of the Academy for Life will be carried out. That is certainly something to be hoped for and prayed for the those in the Church.

You light for poor sinners. O Jesus, be mindful of Your own bitter Passion and do not permit the loss of souls redeemed at so dear a price of Your most precious Blood. O Jesus, when I consider the great price of Your Blood, I rejoice at its immensity, for one drop alone would have been enough for the salvation of all sinners. Although sin is an abyss of wickedness and ingratitude, the price paid for us can never be equalled. Therefore, let every soul trust in the Passion of the Lord, and place its hope in His mercy. God will not deny His mercy to anyone. Heaven and earth may change, but God's mercy will never be exhausted. Oh, what immense joy burns in my heart when I contemplate Your incomprehensible goodness, O Jesus! I desire to bring all sinners to Your feet that they may glorify Your mercy throughout endless ages (Diary, 72).

You expired, Jesus, but the source of life gushed forth for souls, and the ocean of mercy opened up for the whole world. O Fount of Life, unfathomable Divine Mercy, envelop the whole world and empty Yourself out upon us.

(Repeat three times)

O Blood and Water, which gushed forth from the Heart of Jesus as a fount of mercy for us, I trust in You!

3. Our Father

Our Father, Who art in Heaven, Hallowed be Thy name: Thy kingdom come; Thy will be done on earth as it is in Heaven. Give us this day our daily bread; and forgive us our trespasses, as we forgive those who trespass against us; and lead us not into temptation, but deliver us from evil, Amen.

4. Hail Mary

Hail Mary, full of grace. The Lord is with thee. Blessed art thou amongst women, and blessed is the fruit of thy womb, Jesus, Holy Mary, Mother of God, pray for us sinners, now and at the hour of our death, Amen.

5. The Apostles' Creed

I believe in God, the Father almighty, Creator of Heaven and earth, and in Jesus Christ, His only Son, Our Lord, who was conceived by the Holy Spirit, born of the Virgin Mary, suffered under Pontius Pilate, was crucified, died and was buried; He descended into hell; on the third day He rose again from the dead; He ascended into Heaven, and is seated at the right hand of God the Father almighty; from there He will come to judge the living and the dead. I believe in the Holy Spirit, the holy Catholic Church, the Communion of Saints, the forgiveness of sins, the Resurrection of the body, and life everlasting. Amen.

6. The Eternal Father

Eternal Father, I offer You the Body and Blood, Soul and Divinity of Your Dearly Beloved Son, Our Lord, Jesus Christ, in atonement for our sins and those of the whole world.

7. On the 10 Small Beads of Each Decade

For the sake of His sorrowful Passion, have mercy on us and on the whole world.

The Chaplet of Divine Mercy is recited using ordinary Rosary beads of five decades. The Chaplet is preceded by two opening prayers from the Diary of Saint Maria Faustina Kowalska and followed by a closing prayer.

1. Make the Sign of the Cross

In the name of the Father, and of the Son, and of the Holy Spirit. Amen.

2. Optional Opening Prayers

St. Faustina's Prayer for Sinners

O Jesus, eternal Truth, our Life, I call upon You and I beg Your mercy for poor sinners. O sweetest Heart of my Lord, full of pity and unfathomable mercy, I plead with You for poor sinners. O Most Sacred Heart, Fount of Mercy from which gush forth rays of inconceivable graces upon the entire human race, I beg of

Formatted: Font: 9 pt

Formatted: Font: 8 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial Rounded MT Bold, 10 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

Formatted: Font: Arial Rounded MT Bold, Not Bold, Underline

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Arial Rounded MT Bold, 10 pt, Underline

Formatted: Font: Arial Rounded MT Bold, Underline

Formatted: Font: Arial Rounded MT Bold, 10 pt, Underline

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

~~JULY 6~~ APRIL 27, 2025

8. Repeat for the remaining decades
Saying the “

Formatted: Font: 10 pt